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April 10, 2015

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square:

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 457 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) Application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction,
Maintenance and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility Located at 30
Cobblers Hill Court, Monroe, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is in response to your April 6, 2015 memorandum, regarding my client’s
interest in the proposed telecommunications facility referenced above. Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless (“Cellco™) has no active search rings in Monroe and, therefore, no current
interest in the proposed facility.

Cellco’s RF Engineers have performed a preliminary assessment of the area around the
proposed facility and determined that if it were to use a tower at this location it would install
antennas at a height between 140 feet and 180 feet above ground level. The tower height that
Cellco might ultimately select, however, will depend on a number of factors including, but not
limited to, the state of network development in Monroe and the development of other
surrounding sites in the future.

Please let me know if you need any additional information,
Sincerely,
/ .

Kenneth C. Baldwin
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